From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

BLOX Digital <postmaster@tn-cloud.net> on behalf of BLOX Digital <no-reply@tn-
cloud.net>

Tuesday, December 10, 2024 10:02 AM
outatime@yahoo.com

Thanks! Here's your receipt for Digital Access on Hill Valley Telegraph

Hill Halley
Celenraph

Welcome, Emmett!

Thank you for subscribing to thehillvalleytelegraph.com! Please save this
email for future reference.

Offer:

Start Date:
Charge Today:
Account Ending:

Renewal Date:

Cardholder Name:

Delivery Address:

Phone:
Address:

Your Package Details for Digital Access
Monthly - $10.00 for 30 days

11/10/2024 06:00 pm

$10.00

1111

12/07/2024 (3 days before expiring) for 30 days

Emmett B rown

1640 Riverside Drive, Hill Valley CA 95420

1-951-735-1234
1640 Riverside Drive, Hill Valley CA 95420

What's Included:

1



Service Description text displays here

To enjoy all the benefits of your subscription, visit thehillvalleytelegraph.com
on any device and log in with your email and password.

Log in as outatime@yahoo.com

Thanks for your support and we hope you enjoy your subscription!
Questions or comments?

Hill Valley Telegraph thehillvalleytelegraph.com
1-951-735-1111
webmaster@hillvalleytelegraph.com

Your subscription will automatically renew until and unless you affirmatively
cancel. For your convenience, your payment method will be charged in
advance and continue for the length of the term you selected on your plan. If
you wish to cancel, please email us at webmaster@hillvalleytelegraph.com or
call 1-951-735-1111. See the Terms of Service for more information.

© 2024 Hill Valley Telegraph

Hill Valley Telegraph, 123 Hill Street, Hill Valley CA 95420





